GE ORG I A Richard E. Dunn, Director
Land Protection Branch

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 4244 International Parkway
Suite 104
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30354

404-362-2537

May 22,2017
Mr. Shawn Carroll
Senior Environmental Protection Manager
Greenbow, LLC
1850 Parkway Place, Suite 600
Marietta, Georgia 30067

SUBJECT: Meriwether Co. — Turkey Run Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
Permit Number 099-019D(MSWL)
CCR Management Plan - Approval

Dear Mr. Carroll:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received your Request for Minor Modification to
Solid Waste Handling Permit (Minor Modification) to adopt a Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) Management
Plan on April 6, 2017, with revisions on May 22, 2017. The request is hereby approved.

The approved CCR Management Plan is now part of the facility’s Design and Operational Plan, and is
therefore made part of the Solid Waste Handling Permit by Condition #1 of the Permit. Operating in compliance
with the Permit with respect to CCR management requires strict adherence to the procedures of the approved Plan
and requires that CCR received at the facility does not differ from that described in the Plan and is not received in
amounts that exceed that given in the Plan.

Under the plan approved today, this facility may receive CCR for one year. An updated CCR
Management Plan must be received no later than March 1, 2018 and incorporated into your D&O Plan in no less
than one year or you must cease receipt of CCR on May 21, 2018.

EPD is returning approved Design and Operational Plan sheets with this approval letter. One copy of
plans will be retained here, and one sent to the West Central District office, for EPD’s files. If you have any
questions regarding this letter, please contact Chad Hall at (404) 362-4893.

Sincerely,

7 44

Chad Hall, PhD, PE
Manager
Industrial & Municipal Solid Waste Unit

cc: Honorable Joshua McKoon, Georgia Senate District 29
Honorable Robert Trammell, Georgia House District 132
Honorable Beth Neely-Hadley, Chairman, Banks County Board of Comunissioners
Mustafa Saadi, Ph.D., P.E. Geosyntec Consultants
Jeff Cown, William Cook, Christy Kehn-Lewis, EPD
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